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Close Paul

From: [...CodeA _'j
Sent: 08 June 2010 13:24
To:  Close Paul
Subject: RE: re GOSPORT

Thanks Paul for this update,

R

t—ctAni-—— | DA to Principal Legal Advisor
Private Office — Crown Prosecution Service

Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge,
London, SE1 9HS ‘

I Code A
www.cps.gov.uk

From: Close Paul
Sent: 07 June 2010 18:40

Code A ,

As requested by you last month, please see below for an update. Rather meagre progress | am afraid.
Counsel will hopefully do the final tranche of the advice in the very near future and then we can start trying to
unravel this saga of a case.

Paul

From: Close Paul
Sent: 07 June 2010 18:37

'8 TG A H
TO- AV N W S S T VST T ATV S R T T R e e A

Subject: FW: re GOSPORT

T/DCI Grocott

Sorry for the yet continuing delay in getting this matter wound up. | do realise the pressures at your end. | am
hoping to hear from counsel any time now. | will write formally to you as soon as | do so. We can hopefully fix
up a meeting for later this month. The office has moved but | will provide full details in due course.

Please see below for information.

Kind Regards,

Paul Close

From: Close Paul

Sent: 07 June 2010 18:28
To: White, John

Subject: re GOSPORT

Dear Mr White,

16/06/2010
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Thank you for your letter of 1 June 2010. | confirm that the matter is still under consideration. | am expecting
to hear further from counsel with the final tranche of advice any time now. When | do so | will write further to
you. | am extremely conscious of the time which this is all taking and the difficulties which this is causing to
you and to your clients.

| do appreciate that my comments may sound a little hollow. However | promise | really be in touch as soon as
| can. ‘

Yours Sincerely,

Paul Close,

7 COde A [nb New offices and tel number but the old address remains for the time being].

16/06/2010



